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E@@ Lance Sims <Ilsims@pogo.org>

PROJECT ON GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT

FOIA 2019-ICEFO-32901

ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov> Wed, Jul 10, 2019 at 7:55 AM

To: Lance Sims <Isims@pogo.org>

Good morning,

In regards to 2019-ICFO-32901, we have queried the appropriate component of DHS for responsive records. If any
responsive records are located, they will be reviewed for determination of releasability. We will process your request
as expeditiously as possible. Upon completion of the processing, all documents that can be released will be made
available to you at the earliest possible date. We sincerely apologize for the delay you are experiencing and
appreciate your continued patience.

Sincerely,
ICE FOIA
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